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From: Baldeep Sehmi
To: Daniel C Noble
Subject: RE: Forest Hll - Fernvale Rd
Date: Friday, 8 June 2018 1:41:15 PM

Hi Daniel,
 
Linemarking and Signs are done. Guide posts and rrpms are pending. These should be complete
in the next 2 weeks.
 
Regards,
Baldeep Sehmi (Sammy)
Manager Infrastructure Delivery

P 07 54684 972
M
E bsehmi@lvrc.qld.gov.au

Lockyer Valley Regional Council
26 Railway Street (PO Box 82) Gatton Qld 4343
1300 00 5872 (LVRC)
www.lockyervalley.qld.gov.au

 

From: Daniel C Noble [mailto:daniel.c.noble@tmr.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 1:19 PM
To: Baldeep Sehmi
Subject: Forest Hll - Fernvale Rd
 
Hi Sammy
 
Just after an update on the signs and lines work at the Forest Hill-Fernvale Rd/Lake Clarendon
Way intersection.
 
Cheers
 
Daniel Noble
Program Support Coordinator | Darling Downs District
Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads
 
Ground Floor | Warwick Main Roads Building | 306 Wood Street | Warwick Qld 4370
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370
P: (07) 46616388 | F: (07) 46616380
M
E: daniel.c.noble@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

 

***********************************************************************
WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R

RTI-1273 Release.pdf - Page Number: 24 of 74



or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and 
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain 
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by 
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
***********************************************************************

Please update all correspondence and references to:
LVRC
PO Box 82
GATTON QLD 4343

This email (including any attached files) is confidential and is for the intended recipient(s) only. If you received this email by mistake,
please, as a courtesy, tell the sender, then delete this email.

The views and opinions are the originator's and do not necessarily reflect those of the Lockyer Valley Regional Council. Although all
reasonable precautions were taken to ensure that this email contained no viruses at the time it was sent we accept no liability for
any losses arising from its receipt.
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1

Andrew P Holden

From: Xiau Pitts <XPitts@lvrc.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2016 1:48 PM

To: Vanessa J Michael

Cc: Andrew W Watson; Seren McKenzie; Myles Fairbairn

Subject: RE: feedback - not sure if I sent you this one

Hi Vanessa, 

 

This one was nominated to be a reactive application given that QPS advised that the three crashes were injury 

crashes at this intersection.  The location of give way linemarking – can this be determined/confirmed at detailed 

design?  The plans submitted in support of our nominations were all conceptual only, to be confirmed at detailed 

design should they be approved for funding. 

 

Thank you, 

Xiau 

 

 

Xiau Pitts 
Senior Civil Engineer 

 
P 5468 4985 
M
E xpitts@lvrc.qld.gov.au 
 
Lockyer Valley Regional Council 
26 Railway Street (PO Box 82) Gatton Qld 4343 
1300 00 5872 (LVRC) 
www.lockyervalley.qld.gov.au 
 

From: Vanessa J Michael [mailto:Vanessa.J.Michael@tmr.qld.gov.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2016 1:16 PM 
To: Xiau Pitts 

Cc: Andrew W Watson 
Subject: feedback - not sure if I sent you this one 

 

Hi Xiau 

 

Not sure if I sent this one through yesterday: 

>>> 

Comments for Lake Clarendon Way – Walhuben- Forest H intersection: 

-          I would include existing crashes for all proactive nominations. 

-          Please ensure Give way line markings at side roads are not too far back.  

>>> 

 

Thanks 

 

and 

 

kind regards 
 
Vanessa Michael 
Program Support Officer | Darling Downs District 
Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
 
Ground Floor | Warwick Main Roads Building | 306 Wood Street | Warwick Qld 4370 
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370 
P: (07) 46616347 | F: (07) 46616380 
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2

E: vanessa.j.michael@tmr.qld.gov.au 
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

 
This email (including any attached files) is confidential and is for the intended recipient(s) only. If you received this email by mistake, please, as a courtesy, 
tell the sender, then delete this email. 
 
The views and opinions are the originator's and do not necessarily reflect those of the Lockyer Valley Regional Council. Although all reasonable precautions 
were taken to ensure that this email contained no viruses at the time it was sent we accept no liability for any losses arising from its receipt. 
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24/06/2016 

Lockyer Valley Regional Council 
Infrastructure Works and Services 

 

Walhuben Road, Lake 
Clarendon Way and Forest 
Hill-Fernvale Road, Glenore 
Grove – Intersection  
Project Proposal 
 

 

Black Spot Programme  
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Introduction 
 
This report is a proposal document for the improvements to the intersection of Walhuben 
Road, Lake Clarendon Way &and Forest Hill-Fernvale Road, Glenore Grove.  This proposal 
document has been prepared to support the Lockyer Valley Regional Council’s funding 
application for the Australian Government’s Black Spot road safety program for 2017-2018 
financial year. 
 
Project Name:  Walhuben Road, Lake Clarendon Way and Forest Hill-Fernvale Road – 
Intersection 
 
 
Current Conditions 
 
Site Details 
Walhuben Road is a rural access road that provides access to agricultural business to the 
east of the intersection.  Lake Clarendon Way is a rural arterial road providing east-west 
connectivity in the local area.  Forest Hill-Fernvale Road is a State-controlled rural arterial 
road that provides north-south connectivity in the north-east of the Lockyer Valley Region. 
 

 
Figure 1: Existing site layout – Harm Drive & Lake Clarendon Road Intersection 
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 Page 4 

Crash Data 
Three crash incidents have been recorded at the intersection of Walhuben Road, Lake 
Clarendon Way and Forest Hill-Fernvale Road since June 2014.  All three crash incidents 
were casualty crashes, therefore qualifying this project as a reactive nomination.   
 
Road Safety Audit 
As part of the application process a road safety audit was conducted by an audit team. The 
audit team was led by Myles Fairbairn who is a qualified Senior Road Safety Auditor as 
recognised by the Queensland Department of Transport and Main Roads. 
 
The road safety audit report can be found in Attachment 1. 
 
 
Proposal and Engineering Treatment 
 
Design /  Treatment 
The proposed engineering design treatment for the intersection includes:  
 

� refreshing of line marking; 
� improvements to signage, including advance intersection warning signage; 
� installation of guide posts and retroreflective pavement markers.    

 
A proposed concept design can be seen in Appendix 2. 
 
Cost 
The estimated total cost of the project is $35,200. A detailed cost breakdown is attached in 
Appendix 3.  
 
The benefit cost ratio (BCR) for the project is 0. The BCR spreadsheet and results can be 
seen in Attachment 2. 

 
 

Conclusion 
 
In conclusion, this Black Spot upgrade of the intersection of Walhuben Road, Lake 
Clarendon Way and Forest Hill-Fernvale Road will significantly improve the safety for 
motorists. If the project is successful for funding, Council will deliver the project within the 
required timeframes and to the relevant design and construction standards of delivery. 
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Appendix 1 Site Map 
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Appendix 2 Concept Design 
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Appendix 3 Cost Estimate 
 

Lockyer Valley Regional Council     Engineering Services Contract No:    

  Job No :    

  Consultant :  
  

  

  Client :  
  

  
      Date of Issue :  23/06/2016 

    
ESTIMATE - CONCEPT ONLY 

WALHUBEN ROAD, LAKE CLARENDON WAY AND FOREST HILL -FERNVALE ROAD – INTERSECTION  
(2017/2018 BLACK SPOT) 

  SUMMARY SHEET 
  

   
  

  DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT  

  SECTION A : GENERAL WORKS   $30,000 
  Traffic Control $5,000 

   Signs , Lines and Lighting $25,000 
  Service Relocation  $0  

 Property Acquisition  $0  
 Landscaping  $0  

  SECTION B : PRELIMINARY WORKS $0 

  SECTION C :  BULK EARTHWORKS $0 

 Earthworks and removal $0  

  SECTION D :  ROADWORKS  $0 
  Pathways $0 

   Pavement $0 
  Pavement Seal  $0  

  SUB-TOTAL:     $30,000 

  Planning & Design   $1,000 
  Project Management   $1,000 
  CONTINGENCIES 20%   $3,200 

  TOTAL:     $35,200 
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Appendix 4 Site Photos 
 
The following images were taken on the day the Road Safety Audit was conducted for the 
intersection of Wahuben Road, Lake Clarendon Way and Forest Hill-Fernvale Road.   
 
Lake Clarendon Way, eastbound 
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Walhuben Road, east bound 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Re
lea

se
d 

un
de

r R
TI

 - 
DT

MR

RTI-1273 Release.pdf - Page Number: 39 of 74



 

 Page 10 

Walhuben, westbound 
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Forest Hill-Fernvale Road, southbound 
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Forest Hill-Fernvale Road, northbound 
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���� = indicates field entry required

Project Location Description ����

Site Type ����

Is this a high priority site within QRAM? ����  Not applicable for council nominations on the local road network

Is this a demonstrable high priority site (not using QRAM)? Required to be 'Yes' for Safer Roads Sooner if 'No' has been selected for 'Is this a high priority site within QRAM'

Local Government(s) ����

Postcode(s) ����

Federal Electorate(s) ����

Suburb(s)/Town(s)/Locality(ies) ����

State Electorate(s) ����

Rural or Urban? ���� Rural

 Note: For intersections, the primary road is the highest order road at the intersection: National --> State --> Local

Declared Primary Road Name ����

Local Road Name ����

Network ���� ���� 100 km/h

Road Number or Local Government ID ���� High

Declared Road Name

Local Road Name

Network

Road Number or Local Government ID

Reason Associated

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

Latitude Longitude Latitude Longitude

Section 1 ���� 412 9.76 9.78 0.02

Section 2 0

Section 3 0

Section 4 0

Section 5 0

Section 6 0

Section 7 0

Section 8 0

Section 9 0

Section 10 0

0.02

Speed Category

Lockyer Valley Regional Council

Wright

Gatton

Lockyer   

Forest Hill-Fernvale Road

4343

Primary Road Details

412

State

If demonstrable high priority site - provide details

Speed Limit

Walhuben Road/Lake Clarendon Way/Forest Hill-Fernvale Road - intersection

Location Details    Note: separate multiple entries in a field by using: '; '

Discrete Site - Intersection

Additional Road Details 1    Fill out only if required

Lake Clarendon Way

Local

Additional Road Details 2    Fill out only if required

Intersecting Road Details    Required for discrete site - intersection

Walhuben Road

Local

Geo Coordinate 2

End of section

End(s) km

applicable for 

all state-

controlled 

roads - NN 

and OSCR

Additional Road Details 3    Fill out only if required

Total km

Additional Road Details 4    Fill out only if required

Length(s) 

km (Calculated)

Length(s) 

km (Manually 

Entered)

Site Details

Additional Details

AADT

Date 

Undertaken

AADT

Result

Road Sections    Add in chainage, geo 

coordinates, AADT and other data only for each 

section of the above referenced roads that are 

to be treated in this proposal

Road 

Number 

or ID if 

applicable for 

Local  Roads

Start(s) km

applicable for 

all state-

controlled 

roads - NN 

and OSCR

Geo Coordinate 1

Start of section

1 of 5
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���� = indicates field entry required

���� Reactive  All reactive nominations require a supporting BCR based on crash history

���� Yes  Required for all proactive proposals to be eligible for the Black Spot Program

���� No  If 'Yes' proposal will not be eligible for either Black Spot or Safer Roads Sooner

���� 2.00%

If selected as 'Yes', provide justification in the 'Additional
Comments' field to the left

����

If 'Yes' provide details below

Note: If required attachments as listed below are not provided, assessment of the proposal will not be undertaken.

���� Yes  Required for all nominations

���� Yes  Required for all nominations

���� Yes  Recommended

���� No  Required for all reactive proposals (based on crash history)

���� Yes  Required for all nominations

���� No  Required for all reactive proposals (based on crash history)

���� Yes  Required for all nominations

���� Yes  Required for all proactive proposals under the Black Spot Program

���� N/A  Required if nominated by a member of the public (including MPs/Councilors) under the Black Spot Program

���� N/A

���� Yes  Recommended

���� N/A

TMR District Comments on Council Nominations

TMR only to fill out.

Note:

• Required if on state-controlled road.

• Indicate if TMR DD supports / not supports 

nomination - supply statement from TMR DD.

Has this location been nominated previously for 

funding from a Targeted Road Safety Program 

within the past five years?

Additional Comments

Images, DVR clips, media, etc

Other supporting documentation provided

Cost Estimate Breakdown

Supporting crash statistics

Concept sketch

Road Safety Audits (RSAs)

Attachment Checklist    List all supporting attachments

Australian Government Black Spot Nomination Form

Planning studies & other safety investigation documents

RPEQ Sign Off

Project Proposal / Scoping document    2 or 3 pages in total

Locality map

Crash diagram

Anticipated Traffic Growth Rate

Is the site identified among the top 10% of lengths 

within the state with a demonstrably higher crash 

rate?

Nature of Concern/Problem Diagnosis If appropriate, how would this proposal improve safety for the 

following specific Road User Groups?

Heavy Vehicles

Motorcyclists

Community Consultation (if applicable. To gauge 

potential impacts on delivery, provide details on 

community consultation undertaken - or - to be 

undertaken with relevant road users / local 

businesses / community)

Is this proposal substantially rehabilitation or maintenance?

Additional Supporting Details

����

Is this nomination reactive or proactive?

Is there a Road Safety Audit attached for this proposal?

Poor intersection awareness

Pedestrians

Cyclists

2 of 5
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Beginning

End
Period (Years)

DCA GROUPS >>

CRASH SEVERITY 2 TOTAL

Fatal 0

Hospitalised 0

Medical Treatment 3 3
Minor Injury 0
TOTAL 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Crash Data    Please only include crashes within the length and limit of the nominated site and crash measurement period

Crash Details

Crash Measurement Period

5

24/06/2016

13/06/2011

3 of 5
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���� = indicates field entry required

TREATMENTS

Treatment 1

Treatment 2

Treatment 3

Treatment 4
Treatment 5

CRASH SUMMARY 

CRASH SEVERITY 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Total

Fatal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Casualty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TREATMENTS

Treatment 1 -20% 0% -15% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% -15% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Treatment 2 0% -5% 0% -5% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% -5% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Treatment 3 0% -10% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% -35% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Treatment 4 0% -5% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% -5% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% -5% -5% 0% -15% -15% 0% 0%

Treatment 5 0% -15% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% -10% -10% -10% -20% -20% 0% 0%

����

1.08 Install New Signing - Warning Signs

2.02 Install Central line or Barrier Line Marking                                                                            

Proposed Treatments

Proposed Treatment

(Detailed Description)

DCA GROUP

CRASH REDUCTION FACTORS

3

Service Life 

(Years)

5

10

5.24 Install guideposts with reflectors                                                                     

5

Select Treatment from list

10$35,200

Capital Cost 

($)

2.06 Install RRPM's on Centre Line Only  ( night time crashes only)                             

3.28 Install New signing - Give Way sign at X intersection

4 of 5
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���� = indicates field entry required

Each contribution (and subsequent total) should be rounded to nearest $500.

SRS, Black Spot, RSMW or Other Targeted Road Safety Contribution ���� $35,200

Other State Funding Contribution

Local Government Contribution

$35,200 ���� Proposal Contributions equal total capital costs for all treatments listed on the Treatments tab

2017-18 2019-20

Total Funding (all contributions) ���� $35,200 $35,200 ���� Forecasts match contributions

Estimated Start and End Dates    Note: Dates must align to forecast outlays Start Date End Date

Estimated pre-construction (planning & detailed design) start and end dates                   ���� Jul-2017 Jun-2018

Jul-2017 Jun-2018Estimated construction start and end dates                                                                       ����

Budget and Schedule Details

Proposal Contributions    Ensure Total Proposal Contributions are equal to the total capital cost of all 

treatments listed on the Treatments tab

Yearly Forecasts    Note: The Black Spot Program requires all contributions to 

be forecast against 2017-18
Program Years

Total Forecasts must match Total Contributions

Totals2018-19
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